From: Groves, Amber

To: Zack Thomas

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Naranjo, Mark M.
Subject: RE: Zircon Compressor Facility closure request
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 4:06:24 PM
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Thank you, Zack! | just read over it and agree that remediation has been met. Please send a few
photos when you seed. | will write the closure report for my end and send it up, however | will be
doing a follow up at some point to check on the vegetation status so the file will remain partially
open with NMSLO.

Thank you!

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260
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From: Zack Thomas [mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 3:53 PM
To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: Fwd: Zircon Compressor Facility closure request

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Zack Thomas <zthomas@mewbourne.com>


mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com

Date: November 17, 2015 at 8:33:02 AM MST
To: "Patterson, Heather, EMNRD" <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>, "Groves, Amber"

<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: Zircon Compressor Facility closure request

As soon as we get approval we will begin backfilling and then reseed. If there are any
guestions or concerns please feel free to contact me. Thank you
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